SCHOOL DISTRICT OF NEWBERRY COUNTY

These Board Highlights are provided to employees of the School District of Newberry County as an overview of the Board of Education meetings. They are not meant to be actual minutes of the meeting, but rather highlights of the meeting's actions.

Meeting Date: June 27, 2016

Establish Quorum/Approval of Agenda: A quorum was established with 6 members present.

Executive Session: The Board entered executive session.

On return to open session, the meeting was called to order with the Pledge of Allegiance and invocation.

Welcome and Recognition of the Media: Mr. Hamm welcomed visitors and the media.

Action from Executive Session

Personnel Resignation(s)/ Recommendation(s):

Received the following Resignations: Allyson Turner, 4th Grade, Pomaria-Garmany; Christina Chance, Business Education, Newberry High; Brantley Buzhardt, Health/PE, Mid-Carolina High; Aja Jackson, 1st Grade, Boundary Street Elementary; Tami Stewart, Technology Coach, District Office.

Accepted the administration's recommendation to hire the following: Amanda Collins, Science, Newberry Middle; Morgan Driggers, ELA, Newberry Middle; Courtney Cooper, 4th Grade, Pomaria-Garmany; Carl Moore, Social Studies, Mid-Carolina High; Nicole Williamson, Health Science, Career Center; Shanta Chester, Reading Coach, Prosperity-Rikard; Stephanie Kendrick, ELA, Newberry Middle; Jill Cremins, SPED, Newberry Alternative, Cara Bedenbaugh, 3rd Grade, Newberry Elementary; Brandon Baskett, Assistant Principal, Newberry High School; Brooke Perry, 4th Grade, Boundary Street; Margaret Walters, Art, Pomaria-Garmany; Walter Frank Griffin, Business Education, Newberry High School; Dylan Skinner, PE, Newberry Elementary, Sharan Moore, 5th Grade, Little Mountain Elementary, Jennifer Satterwhite, Reading Coach, Whitmire Community, Richard Duckett, PE, Newberry Middle; Oleva Irvin, 4th Grade, Newberry Elementary; Mary Blackwell, 5th Grade, Newberry Elementary.

Accepted the following administrative transfers:

Joey Haney, Assistant Superintendent for Operations and Administration, Kyle Cannon, Director of Adult Education, Daniel McGlohorn, Principal, Whitmire Community School, Jessica Beam, Curriculum Coordinator, Mid-Carolina Middle School, Lori Ricard, District Math Specialist, David Rest, Technology Integration Specialist.

Public Forum:

Approval of Minutes: The minutes from the May 23, 2016 Board and June 6, 2016 Public Hearing/Board Meeting Minutes were approved.

Consent Agenda

A. FY 2016 Budget Transfers – Finance – Mrs. Susan Dowd

Action Items:

- A. Finance Mrs. Susan Dowd
 - 1. Approved the second reading of the 2016 2017 Budget.
 - 2. Approved district request to submit a flexibility of fund form to the State Department of Education for needed transfers.
- 1. Office of Instruction Dr. Lynn Cary
 - 1. Statewide Uniform Grading Scale
 - a. Approved Policy IKA Grading/Assessment Systems

Staff Reports:

- A. Operations
 - A construction update was provided by Mosely Architects on the Newberry High School and Whitmire Community projects, and an update was provided by McMillan/Pazdad/Smith Architects on the Mid-Carolina High School project.
- B. Finance Ms. Susan Dowd
 - 1. Ms. Dowd presented the cash flow report with a balance of \$18.7 ml.
- C. Office of Instruction Dr. Lynn Cary
 - 1. Dr. Cary presented an update on the Montessori program.

Superintendent's Report:

- A. Reported on a SC Lifetime Achievement Awards that was presented posthumously to Mr. Bennie Bennett, former Superintendent at the recent SCASA conference.
- B. Reported on the success of the three high school graduates highlighting the live stream of each graduation that is available on youtube.

Adjournment: The Board voted to adjourn at approximately 8:35 p.m.